
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. November 4, 2019 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $77,398.26 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $45,127.55 

 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Dedication Award to former Mayor, Todd Sawrey.  
2) Appointment of Vice Mayor 
3) Appointment of open Council seat 

 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Approval of Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ 

Union Contract Local #320 
3) Minnesota Pay Equity Compliance Report. 
4) Loss Control and Property Inspection Report LMCIT 



 
IX. Old Business 

A. Public Works- Street Sweeper Bids 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December – Nelson/ Krieger, January - Hintz/Opheim, 
February – Stene/Kroshus 

B. Truth and Taxation Hearing 
C. Ordinance 383 granting Peoples Natural Gas a natural gas franchise for a period 

of 20 years within the City of Ada.  
D. Approve Agreement for the Pine to Prairie Drug and Violent Crime Task Force 
E. Approve Annual Cigarettes Retail License Holders 
F. Resolution 2019-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy 
G. Resolution 2019-12-02 Bank Account Authorization 
H. Resolution 2019-12-03 Final Budget Adoption for 2020 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Monday, November 4, 2019 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Council Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. October 8, 2019 Council Meeting minutes 
B. October 15, 2019 Special Session minutes 
C. October 22, 2019 Special Session minutes 
D. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $356,585.89 
E. City Accounts payables in the amount of $35,550.71 
F. City Accounts payables from October meeting in the amount of $40,653.70 

 
Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Krieger to approve the 
Consent Agenda as corrected. Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, 
Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: None    Motion Passed 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Motion by Member Mathsen, seconded by Member Kroshus to approve the 
Agenda as amended. Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, 
Stene and Krieger. Against: None    Motion Passed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Minnesota Energy – Pamela Sarvela 
a. Ordinance 383 granting Peoples Natural Gas a natural gas franchise for a 

period of 25 years within the City of Ada. 
 

An ordinance to adopt a 25year franchise agreement with Peoples Natural gas will be 
drafted and reviewed at the next council meeting. 
 
 

B. Moore Engineering Update 
a. LRIP Update 

 
Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering updated council regarding the Park Street project and 
what may transpire in the next couple of months. Bids on the project will be let in 
January. Council will then open bids and if a bid is awarded the project will continue. A 
discussion of how the specials will be calculated was discussed and it was advised to 
council to calculate the specials after the project is complete and if landowners want to 
contend the special assessment, they will have that opportunity. If the new assessment, at 
the cost of the landowner, comes in at less than what the costs assessment is, the City will 
have to cover the difference of the new assessment and the actual cost assessment. 
 
NO ACTION TAKEN 
 

b. Task Orders 
 

Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering presented a couple of Task Orders to council. The 
two Task Orders would be for the Water Tower Project and the Lift Station Project. The 
orders would be presented to the MN Department of Health and to the MN Pollution 
Control for approval. There are engineering costs associated with these Task Orders and 
council discussed whether to retain Moore Engineering for these Task Orders or to RFP 
for engineering. Member Opheim thought the charges were enough to merit the 
conversation of RFP’s. Discussion amongst council was to retain Moore Engineering for 
one or both projects. Two separate motions were entertained for each Task Order. 
 

 Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Kroshus to approve the 
Water Tower Task Order to Moore Engineering in the amount of 
$185,480.00. Voting for: Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and 
Krieger. Against: Opheim    Motion Passed 

Motion by Member Kroshus, seconded by Member Stene to approve the Lift 
Station Task Order to Moore Engineering in the amount of $243,600.00. 
Voting for: Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: 
Opheim    Motion Passed 

 



 

 
c. Master Service Agreement 

 
The next topic for Mr. Hanson to discuss was the Master Service Agreement between the 
City of Ada and Moore Engineering. The City’s Attorney had a chance to review the 
agreement and with their changes made, council was given the final agreement to 
approve. The Master Service Agreement is a document that outlines the relationship with 
the City of Ada and that when Moore Engineering is working on a project with the City, 
they will reference this agreement in their documentation. 
 

 Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Kroshus to approve the 
Master Service Agreement with Moore Engineering for 2020. Voting for: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: None    
Motion Passed 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayor’s Report 
See item C. under New Business 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

 
Administrator Larson gave updates regarding the departments of the city. Public 
Works is in the process of interviewing candidates for the temporary employee 
position to fill in for Bruce Nelson. Negotiations with the Police Union were 
conducted and are awaiting the written contract for approval. A new timecard format 
is being implemented within the Police Department and will be in place within the 
department in the near future. Larson commented that the Dekko Center will be 
losing revenue from the Silver Fit program for seniors who use Blue Cross Blue 
Shield, this is about a $200.00 a month loss to the Dekko Center. Dekko Director 
Brianna Eggen will be looking into ways to work with those members who are 
participating under that program and try to retain them as members.  
 
 
 
2) Elimination of Wards and Council Members Discussion 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a topic that has been brought up in the past. 
This is whether to eliminate Wards within the City of Ada. A major number of 
council members feel the need to eliminate the Wards. Member Hintz expressed his 
feelings to eliminate the Wards in the hopes of gaining participation from City wide 
citizens to run for council, as well as city wide representation from all council. This 
process would take a vote of the people. Member Opheim stated that “if it’s not 



broke, don’t change it” and he stated the cost of going through this process is a waste 
of money.  
 

Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Mathsen to approve going 
ahead with the process to eliminate wards in the City of Ada. Voting for: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: Opheim 

  Motion Passed 

 
3) Event Center Kitchen Committee Update 

 
Member Mathsen updated council regarding the needs in the Event Center Kitchen. 
The committee met and decided to keep the freezer and refrigerator in the kitchen, 
and put the oven, convection oven and steam table up for bids. The committee then 
recommended getting additional stainless-steel tables and warming table to be used 
for preparation during events for catering agencies or groups that serve food. 
 
NO ACTION TAKEN 
 
4) Ada liquors one day offsite permit November 7, 2019 

 
The Ada Liquor Store is requesting a one-day offsite permit to be able to serve 
beverages in coordination with McCollum’s Hardware and their Traeger Grill tasting. 
 

Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Kroshus to approve the one-
day offsite liquor license to the Ada Liquor Store for November 7, 2019. 
Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Abstained: 
Mathsen. Against: None Motion Passed 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Public Works- Street Sweeper 

 
Administrator Larson stated that Public Works Director Rasmusson has inquired with 
three dealerships for the purchase of a new street sweeper for the City of Ada. Rasmusson 
is looking at what specs would be best for the City. Payment options are being sought as 
well. Funds to pay for this piece of equipment would come from Long Term Capital 
Funds. 



 
NO ACTION TAKEN  

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests November- Mathsen/Hintz, December – Nelson/ Krieger, 

January - Sawrey/Opheim, February – Stene/Kroshus 
B. Resolution 2019-11-01 Resolution Approving State of Minnesota Joint Powers 

Agreement with the City of Ada. 
 

Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Mathsen to adopt 
Resolution 2019-11-01 a Resolution to agree to a joint-powers arrangement 
between the State of Minnesota and the City of Ada. By roll call vote For: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger.  Against: 
None Motion Passed 
 

C. Mayor Sawrey resignation letter to the council and the citizens of Ada. 
 

D. Adopt Resolution 2019-11-2 – a resolution declaring vacancy of the Mayor 
position in the City of Ada. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim, seconded by Member Kroshus to adopt 
Resolution 2019-11-02 a resolution to declare a vacancy of the Mayor 
position within the City of Ada and to accept the resignation of Mayor 
Sawrey. By roll call vote For: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, 
Stene and Krieger.  Against: None Motion Passed 
 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Motion by Member Opheim, seconded by Member Stene to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:51PM. Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and 
Krieger. Against: None   Motion Passed 

 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

October 28, 2019 

Members present: Jacob Kroshus, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Bob Ramstad 

Call meeting to order. 5:32 pm 

Jacob Kroshus called the meeting to order.  

Approve minutes:  Motion; Visser, 2nd Roux to approve minutes from August26, 2019 and 

September 30, 2019 PWB meeting. All in Favor, Motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Alley repairs 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Visser.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Mud jacking update; Brian told the board that Mudjackers were here and mud 

jacked a curbs in Rage Addition, West 6th Ave, West 5th street and did a couple of sections 

under warranty from last year that Brian wasn’t satisfied with. No action taken, Information 

only. 

West 8th Ave Culverts; Brian informed the board that the Watershed Board had approved 

the permit for the culverts on West 8th Ave. and we can finish shaping the up as soon as it dries 

up more. No action taken, Information only. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 



Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Brian told the board that he wanted to fix a couple of alleys this fall 

because if we don’t fix them now they will be almost impassable next spring. One 

alley is between East 7th Ave and East 9th St. and the other alley is north of the 

Dekko. Both alleys will take a few semi loads of class 5 gravel and the cost for 

both alleys will be around $2,100.00, Brian will talk to Ashley before proceeding 

with the project. R also mentioned that next summer we will focus on repairing 

more alleys as this year was so wet and most alleys had water standing in them so 

it was almost impossible to blade them. No action taken, Information only. 

 

Other:  

Next meeting:  November 25, 2019 @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion – Roux, 2nd by Visser. All in favor, motion passed 5:50 pm. 

 



December 2019   

SUNDAY  MONDAY TUESDAY  WEDNESDAY  THURSDAY  FRIDAY  SATURDAY  

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
  Regular City Council 

Mtg.  

6:00 pm City Hall 

 

    

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
       

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
 Public Safety 

Committee 

5:30pm 

Ada Police Dept 

  EDA mtg – 7:00 am 

Event Center Mtg 
Room 

  

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

   

 

     

29 30 31     

 PWB Meeting 

 5:30 pm at Public 
Works Bilding 

  
 

  

 



Oct-19 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance OCTOBER OCTOBER OCTOBER OCTOBER Balance
Fund 9/30/2019 9/30/2019 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 10/31/2019

General Fund (792,221.40) 375,465.22 70,020.04 133,813.51 32.45 (480,517.20)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 141,202.16 141,202.16
TIF District 2-3 Housing 39,950.63 39,950.63
Demolition\Blight Fund (17,155.34) 12,145.45 (5,009.89)
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 55,103.89 2,356.44 20,000.00 37,460.33
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan 5,238.77 3,832.97 795.00 9,866.74
Library (35,444.94) 40,566.63 1,087.99 4,033.70
Community Center Maintenance Fund (528,134.79) 701,043.79 13,311.06 159,597.94
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital 40,730.01 501,218.71 2,065.00 539,883.72
Public Works (8,364.30) 4,690.92 (3,673.38)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,169.92) 320.00 (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 163,072.77 2,825.00 2,518.95 163,378.82
Community Development Fund (305,326.30) 81.00 (305,407.30)
Downtown Development District 36,872.43 36,872.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 33,063.35 33,063.35
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 154,084.61 82,914.83 58,525.63 160,313.58 135,211.49
Electric Utility 1,098,466.95 10,179.15 131,158.01 104,813.71 1,134,990.40
Long Term Designated Capital II 169,669.81 626,801.45 23,979.00 772,492.26
Liquor 127,976.17 1,237.75 46,676.83 49,700.37 126,190.38
Total - All Funds 285,945.77 2,403,636.60 312,356.95 512,004.17 32.45 0.00 2,489,967.60

2,689,582.37

86,593.90                            
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 528,469.81                          

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 185,576.81                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 631,150.69                          
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 630,012.07                          
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 293,197.18                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 133,896.63                          

Total Balances 10-31-19 2,489,967.60











Pay Equity Implementation Report 11/25/2019Print Date:

Part A: Jurisdiction Identification

Jurisdiction: Jurisdiction Type: CityAda

15 East 4th Avenue

P.O. Box 32

Ada MN 56510

* DRAFT COPY *

Phone:Contact: E-Mail:(218) 784-5522Ashley Larson alarson@adamn.gov

Phone:Contact: E-Mail:(218) 784-5524Douglas Marcussen dmarcussen@adamn.gov

Part B: Official Verification

The job evaluation system used measured skill, effort 

responsibility and working conditions and the same 

system was used for all classes of employees.

1.

The system used was:

Description:

2. Health Insurance benefits for male and female classes of 

comparable value have been evaluated and:

Part C:  Total Payroll

is the annual payroll for the calendar year just ended 

December 31.

3. An official notice has been posted at:

(prominent location)

informing employees that the Pay Equity Implementation 

Report has been filed and is available to employees upon 

request.  A copy of the notice has been sent to each 

exclusive representative, if any, and also to the public library.

The report was approved by:

(governing body)

(chief elected official)

(title)

Checking this box indicates the following:

Date Submitted:

X

There is no difference and female classes are not at a 

disadvantage.

State Job Match

City Hall

CIty Council

Mayor

City Administrator

- signature of chief elected official

- approval by governing body

- all information is complete and accurate, and

- all employees over which the jurisdiction has final 

budgetary authority are included



Compliance Report

Jurisdiction:

Contact: Phone:

Ada

15 East 4th Avenue

P.O. Box 32

Ada MN 56510

 2020

Case:

Report Year:

1 - 2020 Report (Private (Jur Only))

Ashley Larson alarson@adamn.gov(218) 784-5522 E-Mail:

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below.  Part I is general information 

from your pay equity report data.  Parts II, III and IV give you the test results.

For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

Balanced 

Classes

All Job 

Classes

# Job Classes

# Employees

Avg. Max Monthly 

Pay per employee

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST

A.    Underpayment Ratio = 

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

a. # At or above Predicted Pay

b. # Below Predicted Pay

c. TOTAL

d. % Below Predicted Pay 

(b divided by c = d)

*

*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

B.   T-test Results

Degrees of Freedom (DF) = Value of T = 

a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs = 

b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs = 

III. SALARY RANGE TEST = (Result is A divided by B)

A.    Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs = 

B.    Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs = 

IV.    EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST = (Result is B divided by A)

A.    % of male classes receiving ESP *

B.    % of female classes receiving ESP

*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)

 5  7  2  14

 10  20  7  37

 3,947.00  2,620.70  2,999.11 

 70.00

 3  3

 2  4

 5  7

 40.00  57.14

 28 -0.606

$11 

$48 

 86.15

 6.40

 7.43

 71.43

 80.00

 57.14



Job 

Nbr

Class 

Title

Nbr 

Males

Nbr 

Females

Class 

Type

Jobs 

Points

Min Mo 

Salary

Max Mo 

Salary

Yrs to Max 

Salary

Yrs of 

Service

Exceptional 

Service Pay

2020 ReportCase:

Ada

Job Class Data Entry Verification List  310LGID:

 1 Desk Clerk  0  6 F  97 $1,490.00 $1,986.00  8.00
 2 Lifeguard  2  7 F  100 $1,856.00 $1,887.00  8.00
 3 Public Works Seasonal  2  0 M  120 $1,675.00 $2,201.00  8.00
 4 Retail Clerk  2  3 B  139 $1,918.00 $2,333.00  8.00
 5 Pool Activities Coordinator  0  1 F  167 $2,122.00 $2,812.00  8.00
 6 Street Maintenance Worker  4  0 M  195 $2,721.00 $3,536.00  4.00 Longevity
 7 Accounting and AP Clerk  1  1 B  198 $2,721.00 $3,709.00  4.00 Longevity
 8 Police Secretary  0  1 F  198 $2,721.00 $3,536.00  4.00 Longevity
 9 Police Officers  2  0 M  254 $3,446.00 $4,482.00  4.00 Longevity

 10 Liquor Store Manager  0  1 F  291 $3,588.00 $4,917.00  8.00 Longevity
 11 Parks and Rec Manager  0  1 F  291 $3,588.00 $5,000.00  8.00 Longevity
 12 Police Chief  1  0 M  353 $3,995.00 $5,460.00  8.00 Longevity
 13 Public Works Director  1  0 M  363 $4,686.00 $6,500.00  8.00 Longevity
 14 City Administrator  0  1 F  417 $6,000.00 $7,250.00  8.00 Longevity

 14Job Number Count:

1



 

 

November 22, 2019 
 
Ashly Larson - alarson@adamn.gov 
Brain Rasmusson - brasmusson@adamn.gov 
City of Ada 
 
Re: Property Preservation Survey, November 21, 2019. 
 
Dear Ashly and Brain, 
 
On the above date, I met with you to discuss loss control topics pertaining to the City of Ada. This was 
in conjunction with the city’s participation in the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) 
property, liability and/or workers' compensation program.   
 
Purpose of Visit 
The primary purpose of my visit was to discuss various facility management program resources to 
assist the city in its goal of preserving city buildings from damage through prevention and early 
detection techniques. 
 
General Loss Control Discussion 
We discussed, and I left a brochure on the LMCIT Member Center which allows you to access the 
city’s workers’ compensation and property & liability renewals as well as claim data.  
 
Property Preservation: Claim Activity Scenarios 
No city will ever fully understand the impact of any severe loss until they have experience one. Once 
the initial shock subsides is when all the “why” questions start to get asked. But these same “why” 
questions should be asked when any property loss occurs, regardless of severity.  

 Why was that contractor cutting pipe without a fire watch, and why didn’t we ask about their 
hot work permitting system? 

 Why didn’t we monitor the temperature in our community center before the failed furnace 
allowed the pipes to freeze? 

 Why didn’t we inspect our roof after that last severe storm, before the mold appeared?  
 Why didn’t we use an infrared camera to detect failing equipment and various components of 

the building envelope before it failed? 
 Why didn’t we use the HVAC contractor to annually inspect our system before it failed?  

When an effective Facility Management Program is implemented, it can give the city piece of mind 
that all reasonable steps have been taken to prevent or minimize facility damage.  
 
Managing the Exposure  
There are two key components of a Facility Management Program. The first component is what can the 
city do to minimize or eliminate the probability of property damage occurring. The second component 



 

Recommendations and comments are provided for loss control and risk exposure improvement purposes only. They 
are not made for the purpose of complying with the requirements of any law, rule or regulation. We do not infer or 
imply in the making of these recommendations and comments that all sites were reviewed or that all possible hazards 
were noted. The final responsibility for conducting loss control and risk management programs rests with the member. 

2 
 

is what steps and procedures which should be followed to minimize the possibility of a financial loss 
due to fire, theft, natural disasters, etc. Combined, these two phases comprise a complete Facility 
Management Program.  
 
Survey Overview 
This survey included the areas below where we discussed building preservation including the 
frequency of inspection, testing and maintenance and who is responsible for completing each task. 

 General Administrative Programs 
 Facility Exterior 
 Roofs 
 HVAC 

 Electrical Services 
 Special Hazards (Flammable, Cooking, 

& Welding) 
 Plumbing

 
Site Visits  
In addition to discussing policies and practices in general, we visited the community center and public 
works shop buildings to confirm the city’s efforts already taking place, and to identify areas where 
future improvement should be considered. 
 
Summary of Solutions 

 Assign Responsibilities 
 Develop Emergency and Maintenance Plans 
 Perform Inspections and Make Repairs 
 Install, Test and Maintain Monitoring and Suppression Systems 

 
Conclusions  
The City of Ada already has provisions in place to preserve its facilities, taking additional steps will 
strengthen the city’s efforts towards facility preservation.  
 
Recommendations 
I’ve included loss control recommendations to strengthen the city’s ability to preserve its facilities for 
your consideration in the appendix. We also reviewed previous recommendations regarding Employee 
Safety and ADA, they’ve either been evaluated & completed, or considered for the future. 
 
The decision to complete the recommendations, either in part or in full or the decision not to complete 
recommendations, lies entirely with the city.  LMCIT believes completion of recommendations can 
ultimately reduce property, liability or workers’ compensation losses.  
 
Service Plan 
We discussed possible areas of focus for our next Loss Control visit. General Liability is one option we 
discussed, but we can consider others next year.  I will plan to contact you in approximately one year to 
schedule the next loss control meeting.   
 
Thanks again for the time and courtesy extended to me during my visit. As always, if you have safety 
or loss control related questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 



 

Recommendations and comments are provided for loss control and risk exposure improvement purposes only. They 
are not made for the purpose of complying with the requirements of any law, rule or regulation. We do not infer or 
imply in the making of these recommendations and comments that all sites were reviewed or that all possible hazards 
were noted. The final responsibility for conducting loss control and risk management programs rests with the member. 

3 
 

 
Joe Ingebrand, CSP, MIS 
Senior Loss Control Consultant 
612-968-1449 
jingebrand@lmc.org 
 
c: don@Kappesleiran.com 
 
Resources Left at Time of Visit: 

 LMCIT Member Center 
 Roof Inspection Form 
 Facility Inspection Form  
 Hot-Work Permit 

 
Attachments: 

 Facility Inspection Form 
 Roof Inspection Form 
 Facilities Managers Property Guide 
 

 
  



 

Recommendations and comments are provided for loss control and risk exposure improvement purposes only. They 
are not made for the purpose of complying with the requirements of any law, rule or regulation. We do not infer or 
imply in the making of these recommendations and comments that all sites were reviewed or that all possible hazards 
were noted. The final responsibility for conducting loss control and risk management programs rests with the member. 

4 
 

Recommendation Appendix 
 
Below are items we discussed and/or viewed during my visit to the City of Ada. The City should take a 
closer look at these areas, using the tools referenced in this letter, attached, and listed below, to identify 
deficiencies and to use as a guide for improvements.  
 
Recommendations generated from today’s visit:  
 
1-11/19 Consider a formalized roof inspection program.  It was indicated that you already review 
roofs annually, consideration should be given to conducting spring and fall roof inspections in addition 
to inspecting the roof following any severe weather activity.  Undetected roof storm damage can lead 
to delayed property damage such as mold. (See attached roof inspection form.) 
 
2-11/19 Consider performing facility inspections, already completed on some buildings, at each 
city building annually. This is in an effort to identify and correct issues and perform preventative 
maintenance activities before property damage occurs. (See attached facility inspection form) 

 Facility Exterior & Interior 
 HVAC & Plumbing 
 Roof 

 
3-11/19 Consider removing the combustible Styrofoam material from the library book drop. This 
is in an effort to minimize fire in the event an ignition source is deposited into this area. Also, consider 
restoring the self-closing door mechanism to contain the fire. 



Certification of 2020 Proposed Property Tax Levy (Not the final property tax levy)

Pr
in

t o
r t

yp
e

Name of Governmental Unit Name of Person Filling Out Form

Mailing address 

City State Zip code Phone

Certification of Truth in Taxation Compliance
for Taxes Payable in 2020 (Minnesota Statute § 275.065, subd. 7) 
Due on or before December 30, 2019. Email as PDF to: PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us. 
Email separately.  Do not attach to any other documents.

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Le

vy
 C

er
t.

I, the representative of the above-named county, city, school district, or metropolitan special taxing district, certify that 
the information on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of authorized representative Title  Date

Si
gn

 h
er

e

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount (do not leave blank or write "maximum")

Truth in Taxation Public Meeting

TN
T

M
ee

tin
g

Date meeting held (mm/dd/yyyy) Time meeting held

Certification of 2020 Final Property Tax Levy

Fi
na

l L
ev

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount 

If final levy is higher than proposed, an explanation is required

TNT

Notifications:   Sign up for Truth in Taxation updates through GovDelivery on the Department of 
Revenue's Truth in Taxation webpage.

Property Tax staff will notify you of any issues.  Due to the high volume of submissions, we do 
not provide confirmation of submission.  

REMINDER:  Cities with populations under 500 do not need to submit a compliance form.

(updated 08/17)

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/local_gov/prop_tax_admin/Pages/tnt.aspx


Ordinance No 478 
 

 
 
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No 383.Granting Minnesota Energy Resources, a subsidiary 

of WEC Energy Group,  
a Wisconsin corporation, its successors and assigns, 

a natural gas franchise  
and the authority to construct, operate, maintain, and extend  

a natural gas distribution plant and system, 
and granting the right to use the streets, alleys, and other public places  

within the present or future corporate limits 
of the City, of  Ada, Minnesota 

 
 Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, amended to read as follows: 
 
FRANCHISE GRANTED   
The City of Ada, Minnesota, (hereinafter referred to as "Grantor") hereby grants a non-exclusive 
franchise to Minnesota Energy Resources, a subsidiary of WEC Energy Group, a Wisconsin 
corporation, (hereinafter called "Grantee"), its lessees, successors and assigns. Grantee is hereby 
granted the right, privilege, franchise, permission and authority to lay, construct, install, maintain, 
operate and extend in, along, over or across the present and future streets, alleys, avenues, bridges, 
public rights-of-way and public places as are now within the present or future limits of said 
Grantor, a natural gas distribution system and all facilities necessary for the purpose of supplying 
natural gas or processed gas for all purposes to the inhabitants of said Grantor and consumers in 
the vicinity thereof, and for the distribution of natural gas from or through said Grantor to points 
beyond the limits thereof.  Such facilities shall include, but not be limited to, all mains, services, 
pipes, conduits and appliances necessary or convenient for transmitting, transporting, distributing 
and supplying natural gas for all purposes for which it may be used, and to do all other things 
necessary and proper in providing natural gas service to the inhabitants of Grantor and in carrying 
on such business. 
 
TERM 
The rights and privileges granted by this Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of Twenty 
(20) years from the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
 
 
GOVERNING RULES AND REGULATIONS  
This Ordinance is granted subject to all conditions, limitations and immunities now provided for, 
or as hereafter amended, and applicable to the operations of a public utility, by State or Federal 
law.  The rates to be charged by Grantee for service within the present or future corporate limits 
of Grantor and the rules and regulations regarding the character, quality and standards of service 
to be furnished by Grantee shall be under the jurisdiction and control of such regulatory body or 
bodies as may, from time to time, be vested by law with authority and jurisdiction over the rates, 
regulations and quality and standards of service to be supplied by Grantee.  Provided however, 



should any judicial, regulatory or legislative body, having proper jurisdiction, take any action 
that precludes Grantee from recovering from its customers any cost associated with services 
provided hereunder, then Grantee and Grantor shall renegotiate the terms of this Ordinance in 
accordance with the action taken, so as to allow Grantee to be made whole economically.  In 
determining the rights and duties of the Grantee, the terms of this franchise Ordinance shall take 
precedence over any conflicting terms or requirements contained in any other Ordinance enacted 
by the Grantor. 
 
If an energy supplier is unable to furnish an adequate supply of energy due to an emergency, an 
order or decision of a public regulatory body, or other acts beyond the control of the Grantee, 
then the Grantee shall have the right and authority to adopt reasonable rules and regulations 
limiting, curtailing or allocating extensions of service or supply of energy to any customers or 
prospective customers, and withholding the supply of energy to new customers, provided that 
such rules and regulations shall be uniform as applied to each class of customers or prospective 
customers, and shall be non-discriminatory as between communities receiving service from the 
Grantee. 
 
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF COMPANY FACILITIES 
Any pavements, sidewalks or curbing taken up and any and all excavations made shall be done 
in such a manner as to cause only such inconvenience to the inhabitants of Grantor and to the 
general public as is reasonably necessary; and repairs and replacements shall be made promptly 
by Grantee, leaving such properties in as good as condition as existed immediately prior to 
excavation.   
 
Grantee agrees that for the term of this grant, it will use its best efforts to maintain facilities and 
equipment sufficient to meet the current and future energy requirements of Grantor, its 
inhabitants and industries.  While maintaining its facilities and equipment, Grantee shall obtain 
permits as required by ordinance, except that in emergency situations, Grantee shall take 
immediate unilateral actions as it determines are necessary to protect the public health, safety, 
and welfare; in which case, Grantee shall notify Grantor as soon as reasonably possible. 
 
Grantor will give Grantee reasonable notice of plans for street improvements where paving or 
resurfacing of a permanent nature is involved that affect Grantee’s facilities.  The notice shall 
contain the nature and character of the improvements, the rights-of-way upon which the 
improvements are to be made, the extent of the improvements and the time when the Grantor 
will start the work, and, if more than one right-of-way is involved, the order in which this work 
is to proceed.  The notice shall be given to the Grantee a sufficient length of time, considering 
seasonable working conditions, in advance of the actual commencement of the work to permit 
the Grantee to make any additions, alterations, or repairs to its facilities.  
 
EXTENSION OF COMPANY FACILITIES 
Upon receipt and acceptance of a valid application for service, Grantee shall, subject to its own 
economic feasibility criteria, make reasonable extensions of its distribution facilities to serve 
customers located within the current or future corporate limits of Grantor.   
 
RELOCATION OF COMPANY FACILITIES 



If Grantor elects to change the grade of or otherwise alter any street, alley, avenue, bridge, public 
right-of-way or public place for a public purpose, Grantee, upon reasonable notice from Grantor, 
shall remove and relocate its facilities or equipment situated in the public rights-of-way, if such 
removal is necessary to prevent interference and not merely for the convenience of the Grantor, 
at the cost and expense of Grantee.  If Grantor orders or requests Grantee to relocate its facilities 
or equipment for the primary benefit of a commercial or private project, or as a result of the 
initial request of a commercial or private developer or other non-public entity, and such removal 
is necessary to prevent interference and not merely for the convenience of the Grantor or other 
right-of-way user, Grantee shall receive payment for the cost of such relocation as a precondition 
to relocating its facilities or equipment.  Grantor shall consider reasonable alternatives in 
designing its public works projects so as not arbitrarily to cause Grantee unreasonable additional 
expense in exercising its authority under this section.  Grantor shall also provide a reasonable 
alternative location for Grantee’s facilities. Grantor shall give Grantee written notice of vacating 
of a public right-of-way.  Vacating of a public right-of-way shall not deprive the Grantee of its 
right to operate and maintain existing facilities, until the reasonable cost of relocating the same 
are first paid to the Grantee. 
 
Any person or corporation desiring to move a building or other structure along, or to make any 
unusual use of any street, alley, avenue, bridge, public right-of-way or public place which shall 
interfere with the facilities or equipment of the Grantee, shall first give notice to the Grantor and 
the Grantee and a pay a sum sufficient to cover the expense and damage incident to the moving 
of Grantee’s facilities and equipment.   
 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  
Grantor acknowledges that certain information it might request pursuant to this franchise may be 
of a proprietary and confidential nature.  If Grantee requests that any information provided by 
Grantee to Grantor be kept confidential due to such proprietary or commercial value, Grantor 
and its employees, agents, and representatives shall maintain the confidentiality of that 
information, to the extent allowed by law.  If Grantor is requested or required by legal or 
administrative process to disclose any such confidential information, Grantor shall promptly 
notify Grantee of such request or requirement so that Grantee may seek an appropriate protective 
order or other relief.  Grantor shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that the confidentiality of 
Grantee’s confidential information is maintained. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE 
It shall not be a breach or default under this franchise if either party fails to perform its 
obligations hereunder due to Force Majeure.  Force Majeure shall include, but not be limited to, 
the following:  1) physical events such as acts of God, landslides, lightning, earthquakes, fires, 
freezing, storms, floods, washouts, explosions, breakage or accident or necessity of repairs to 
machinery, equipment or distribution or transmission lines; 2) acts of others such as strikes, 
work-force stoppages, riots, sabotage, insurrections or wars; 3) governmental actions such as 
necessity for compliance with any court order, law, statute, ordinance, executive order, or 
regulation promulgated by a governmental authority having jurisdiction; and any other causes, 
whether of the kind herein enumerated or otherwise not reasonably within the control of the 
affected party to prevent or overcome.  Each party shall make reasonable efforts to avoid Force 
Majeure and to resolve such event as promptly as reasonably possible once it occurs in order to 



resume performance; provided, however, that this provision shall not obligate a party to settle 
any labor strike. 
 
HOLD HARMLESS 
Grantee, during the term of this Ordinance, agrees to save harmless Grantor from and against all 
claims, demands, losses and expenses arising directly out of the negligence of Grantee, its 
employees or agents, in the constructing, operating, and maintaining of distribution and 
transmission facilities or appliances of Grantee; provided, however, that Grantee need not save 
harmless Grantor from claims, demands, losses and expenses arising out of the negligence of 
Grantor, its employees or agents. 
 
SEVERABILITY  
If any clause, sentence or section of this Ordinance is deemed invalid by any judicial, regulatory 
or legislative body having proper jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall not be affected.   
 
NON WAIVER 
Any waiver of any obligation or default under this franchise shall not be construed as a waiver of 
any future defaults, whether of like or different character. 
 
REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES 
This ordinance, when accepted by Grantee as provided below, shall constitute the entire 
agreement between the Grantor and the Grantee relating to this franchise and the same shall 
supersede all prior ordinances pertaining to this franchise agreement, and any terms and 
conditions of such prior ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. Ordinance No.383 of the City of Ada Minnesota, is hereby repealed as of the effective 
date hereof. 
 
EFFECT AND INTERPRETATION OF ORDINANCE 
The captions which precede each section of this ordinance are for convenience in reference only 
and shall not be taken into consideration in the interpretation of any of the provisions of this  
ordinance. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE AND ACCEPTANCE 
This Ordinance shall become effective and be a binding contract between the Grantor and 
Grantee, upon its final passage and approval by Grantor, in accordance with applicable laws and 
regulations, and upon acceptance by Grantee by written instrument within sixty (60) days of 
passage by the governing body, and filed with the City Clerk of the City of  Ada, Minnesota.  The 
City Clerk shall sign and affix the community seal to acknowledge receipt of such acceptance, 
and return one copy to Grantee. If Grantee does not, within sixty (60) days following passage of 
this Ordinance express in writing its objections to any terms or provisions contained therein, or 
reject this ordinance in its entirety, Grantee shall be deemed to have accepted this ordinance and 
all of its terms and conditions. 
 
 
 
 



Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, on this _____ day of 
_________, 2019. 
 
 
 
        _________________________ 
          Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________  
 City Clerk 
 





























































 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218‐784‐5520  F|218‐784‐2711  W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019‐12‐01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING 2018 FINAL TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a  levy for the current year, collectible  in 2019, upon the taxable property  in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
    General Fund                            $340,672 
    Library Fund                $ 12,605   
    Public Works Fund                     $ 7041   
    Long Term Designated Capital Fund          $ 51,100                  
    Total Levy            $411,418 
 
 
In  compliance with  the  Truth  in  Taxation  Law,  the  foregoing  resolution was  introduced  by  Council member 
_________  and  seconded by Council member ________ who moved  its  adoption  and  a  roll  call  vote on  the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

    Nayes:  
 
    Absent:  
 
The Mayor  then declared  this  resolution passed  this 4th day of December, 2018 and  the City Clerk  is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 3, 2019 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:          
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218‐784‐5520  F|218‐784‐2711  W|admamn.gov 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA   )         

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN  ) 

 

  This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2019‐12‐01 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 3rd day of December, 2019, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

  That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

  The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is  in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date: December 3, 2019 

          _____________________________________________ 

          Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 
           

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

        ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN  ) 

 

  On  this  _______  day  of  ___________,  2019,  before me,  a  notary  public within  and  for  said  County, 

personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 

Clerk‐Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 

subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 

and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 

 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

 
 

CITY OF ADA 
RESOLUTION NO.  2019-12-02 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL SIGNATURES ON  

CITY OF ADA INVESTMENTS AND BANK ACCOUNTS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ada has numerous bank and investment accounts managed by the City, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ada from time to time must check all account balances and examine bank 
statements and investments in an effort to exercise proper fiscal controls, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is recognized that banks and investment companies will only disclose account 
information to those persons authorized and listed on the signature cards or authorization documents. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA, 
MINNESOTA : 
 
1. The checking accounts listed as City of Ada General & Incidental Accounts as listed below will 

require that two signatures appear on each issued check. 
 
2. The following list of accounts and personnel are considered officially authorized signers or may 

make inquiry on said accounts for the City of Ada : 
 
City of Ada Accounts                            Authorized Signatory   

Checking 
1. General Account                      John Hintz  Mayor 
 

           Stephanie Knutson Billing Clerk  
 
           Douglas Marcussen  Assistant Clerk 
         
           Ashley Larson   City Administrator  

Clerk / Treasurer  
2. City Incidental Account              
 

           Douglas Marcussen  Assistant Clerk 
 
           Stephanie Knutson Billing Clerk 
 
           John Hintz         Mayor 
         

    Ashley Larson  City Administrator  



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

Clerk / Treasurer  
 

Savings 
1. ARP Revolving Loan Fund          John Hintz Mayor 
                                       Ashley Larson      City Administrator       
  Clerk /Treasurer 

 
Investments 

1. All 4M Fund Investments            John Hintz Mayor 
2. BancWest Investment Services       Ashley Larson City Administrator 

Clerk / Treasurer  
3. Morgan Stanley Smith Barney              
4. Invest Financial Corporation      
5. Frandsen Bank & Trust    
6. American Federal Bank  
7. All other Accounts or Instruments       

with Frandsen Bank & Trust 
8. All other Accounts or Instruments  

with Bank of the West 
9. All other Accounts or Instruments 

with American Federal Bank 
 

Credit Cards 
1. Frandsen Bank and Trust               John Hintz Mayor 

                                                  Ashley Larson  City Administrator        
  Clerk / Treasurer 

 
  2. Wex Bank and Nat’l Joint Powers Alliance     John Hintz      Mayor 

                          Ashley Larson  City Administrator 
Clerk/ Treasurer 

         Ada PD: 
 Jody Bueng 
 Karen Prestegord  
 Steve Hager  
 Bruce Coonfield  

 
 

3. This Resolution becomes effective on December 3, 2019 
 
Ayes: 
 
Naye: 
 
Absent: 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

 
I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was passed and adopted by the City 

Council of the City of Ada on December 3rd, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
SIGNED:                                       WITNESSED: 
 
                                                    Attest:                                                  
John Hintz         Ashley Larson City Administrator Clerk / 

Treasurer 
As signed this 3rd day of December, 2019.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

 
 

 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA   )         

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN  ) 

 

  This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2019‐12‐02 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 3rd day of December, 2019, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

  That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.     

  The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is  in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date:   

          _____________________________________________ 

          Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 

      
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2019, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 
personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City 
Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the 
City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged 
said instrument to be the free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN    56510 



RESOLUTION NO.  2019-12-03 
 

          STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL CITY OF ADA BUDGET 
 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The Annual Budget of the City of Ada for the calendar year beginning January 1, 
2020, which has been submitted by the City Clerk to the City Council is hereby adopted; the 
totals of said final budget with the revenues and appropriations as indicated in the attached 
budget. 
 
Section 2.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause the appropriate accounting entries to be 
made in the books of the City. 
 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member______ and seconded by Council 
member ________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 
   

Ayes:  
 
 
  Nayes:  
 
  Absent: 
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 3rd day of December, 2019. 

 
Dated: December 3, 2019   ____________________________________  
      John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2019-12-03 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 3rd  day of 
December, 2019, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 
 
 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   
 
 
 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 
 
Date: December 3, 2019 
     _______________________________________ 
     Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2019, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 


	December Council Meeting Agenda
	November 4, 2019 Council Meeting
	2019 October 28 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	December Calendar 2019
	Oct-Doug 2019 Interim Combined Statement of Funds
	Sheet1

	20191127150208416
	Equity Implementation Report
	Pay Equity Compliance Report
	Pay Equity Complaince Report Page 2
	Ada 191121 JI
	tnt_20_compform
	Ordinance No. 478 Ammendmending 383. docx (1)
	Compliance Report
	20191125095254479
	Ada - 2020 Levy (proposed)
	Resolution 2019-12-01 Levy Certification
	Resolution 2019-12-02 Bank Accounts Official Signatures
	Res 2019-12-03 Budget

	Name of Governmental Unit: City of Ada
	Name of Person Filling Out Form: Ashley Larson
	Mailing address: PO Box 32
	City: Ada
	State: MN
	Zip code: 56510
	Phone: 218-784-5520
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy: 9/18/2019
	Amount: $411,418
	Date meeting held mmddyyyy: 12/03/2019
	Time meeting held: 6:15pm
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy_2: 
	Amount_2: 
	Reason if applicable final levy is higher than proposed: 
	Title: 
	Date signed mmddyyyy: 


